ATTACHMENT

Jamie Costanza

From: Buff Brown

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:59 PM
To: Maria Tipping; Brad Johnson; Adam Pirrie
Cc: Jamie Costanza; Shelley Desautels
Subject: Re: TTC Resignation

Maria el al,

I will be resigning from the TTC upon the adjournment of tomorrow's meeting as | will be moving out of
Claremont at the end of January. Thank you for providing me this opportunity to serve my community. |
will continue to provide support to the Claremont community regarding transportation safety.

Buff Brown

From: Buff Brown <bbrown@claremontca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 1:55 PM

To: Maria Tipping <mtipping@claremontca.gov>; Brad Johnson <bjohnson@claremontca.gov>; Adam Pirrie
<apirrie@claremontca.gov>

Cc: Jamie Costanza <jcostanza@claremontca.gov>; Shelley Desautels <sdesautels@claremontca.gov>
Subject: TTC Resignation

Maria el al,

I will be resigning from the TTC upon the adjournment of tomorrow's meeting as | will be moving out of
Claremont at the end of January. Thank


jcostanza
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